Giovanni Burro

Personal Data

Date of Birth: 10 June 1992

Office: Department of Statistics, University of Warwick,

Coventry, CV4 7AL, room 3.14 MSB building

PHONE: +44 (0)7748390663 EMAIL: g.burro@warwick.ac.uk

PERSONAL WEBSITE: G. Burro website

Research Statement

My research is mainly focused on empirical tests of theoretical models of decision making, both on experimental and field data. I am mainly focused on testing Behavioral Economics models, especially non-fixed reference point, Regret Theory and decision under ambiguity. I am used to worked with medical data, financial data and survey data.

EMPLOYMENT

2020/09- Post-doctoral fellow IGIER Bocconi University

"Origins and Transmission of Financial Market Risks" PI: Nicola Gennaioli

Education

2016/10-Present PhD in Statistics, University of Warwick

Bridges Leverhulme Doctoral student.

Supervisors: Vicky Henderson (Department of Statistics)

Julia Brettschneider (Department of Statistics) Daniel Read (Warwick Business School)

2014/09-2016/07 MSc Economic and Social Sciences, Bocconi University

Supervisors: Marco Bonetti and Alessandra Cillo

Final grade: 110/110 cum Laude

2014/01-2014/03 Visiting student, Northwestern University

2011/09-2014/07 Bachelor in Economic and Social Sciences, Bocconi University

Supervisor: Massimo Marinacci Final grade: 110/110 cum Laude

Work Experience

 $2015/06\text{-}2015/11 \quad \text{Research assistant, Bocconi University,} \\$

Supervisors: Sonia Petrone, Pietro Muliere

PUBLICATIONS

Neurocognitive Assessment in Obsessive Compulsive Disorder Patients: Adherence to Behavioral Decision Models (2019, with Bonetti M, Cillo A, Di Serio M C, De Filippis R, Martoni R M). $PLOS\ ONE$

Working Papers

Make hay while the sun shines: an empirical study of maximum price, regret and trading decisions (2020, with Brettschneider J and Henderson V)

Wide Framing Disposition Effect: an empirical study (2020, with Brettschneider J and Henderson V)

Work in progress

Dynamic reference point and disposition effect (with Brettschneider J and Henderson V)

Age means patience to the rich but impatience to the poor (with McDonald R, Read D and Taj U)

Public Employment and Life Satisfaction in Italy (with Bucciol A)

Financial literacy, ambiguity and financial decisions (with Castagnetti S A)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

All modules as Teaching Assistant in the University of Warwick

```
2020/02-2020/05
                    Linear Statistical Modelling (BSc)
2019/10-2019/12
                    An Introduction to Statistical Practice (MSc)
2019/10-2019/12
                    Foundations of Human Sociality and Cooperation (BSc, WBS)
2019/04-2019/05
                    Statistical Laboratory I (BSc)
2019/02-2019/05
                    Linear Statistical Modelling (BSc)
2019/01-2019/02
                    Applied Statistical Modelling (MSc)
2018/10-2018/12
                    An Introduction to Statistical Practice (MSc)
2018/02-2018/05
                    Linear Statistical Modelling (BSc)
2018/02-2018/05
                    Statistical Laboratory I (BSc)
                    An Introduction to Statistical Practice (MSc)
2017/10-2017/12
2017/02-2017/05
                    Linear Statistical Modelling (BSc)
```

AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

2018	Manlio Resta award for the best dissertation in Economics, Finance or
	Management in Italy ($\sim \leq 3{,}300$)
2016/10-2019/06	Bridges Leverhulme Doctoral Scholarship $\sim £65,000$
2014/09-2016/07	Bocconi Graduate Merit award (full exemption from tuition $\sim \in 25,000$)
2014/09-2016/07	Bocconi Scholarship for International Mobility ~ €1,000
2011/09-2016/07	INPS Scholarship for residential college Castelbarco $\sim \le 35,000$

Presentations

Fondazione Manlio Resta, award ceremony (planned) TBD TBD Rennes University 2020/04 Brown Bag Seminar Behavioural Science Group, Warwick Business School 2020/02 Research Hour, University of Warwick 2020/01 CSEF, University of Naples Federico II 2020/01 YESS, Sapienza University of Rome 2019/09 IAREP/SABE, Dublin 2019/09 SABE Early Career Researchers Workshop, Dublin 2019/08 WEEE, Italian Econometric Society, Bertinoro (Italy) 2019/08 SPUDM, EADM, Amsterdam (poster) 2019/06 JDMx, Trento 2019/06 Economics Seminar series, University of Verona 2019/06 Advances in Decision Analysis, INFORMS, Milan (poster) 2019/06 Brown Bag Seminar Behavioural Science Group, Warwick Business School 2019/06 Bridges away day, University of Warwick 2019/05 Behavioural Decision Sciences (BeDS) Workshop, Loughborough, (poster) 2019/01 CeDEx Brown Bag Seminar series, University of Nottingham 2019/01 Bridges seminar series, University of Warwick 2018/10 YRM, Young Researchers' Meeting, University of Warwick 2018/09 HSES Economics and Finance Conference, Rome 2018/07 International Biometric Conference, Barcelona (poster) 2018/05 Bridges away day, University of Warwick

Courses and Summer Schools

Bridges away day, University of Warwick

YRM, Young Researchers' Meeting, University of Warwick

2019/09	CAGE Bridges Leverhulme Summer School on Behavioral Economics, Venice
2019/07	Panel Data Econometrics: theory and applications, Italian Econometric Society, Bertinoro (Italy)
2018/07	SABE/IAREP Conference, London (attending only)
2018/06	Summer School in Experimental Finance, Society for Experimental Finance, Heidelberg
2017/08	APTS: Nonparametric smoothing, Survival Analysis, Glasgow
2017/03	APTS: Applied Stochastics Processes, Statistical Modelling, Oxford
2011-15	JUMP, course on economic and philosophical topics, Fondazione RUI, Milan
2012/07	Business Etichs, Calarossa Summer School, Fondazione Rui and ARCES, Palermo
2012/02	Winter School on Green Economy, European Parliament, Bruxelles

Academic activities

Organizer of CAGE Bridges Leverhulme Summer School on Behavioral Economics, Venice

2018-19 Organizer of Bridges Leverhulme seminar series, Warwick

LANGUAGES

2017/05

2017/05

Native ITALIAN: ENGLISH: Fluent French: Good

Computer Skills

Basic User: Python, MathLab, Ti-nspire CAS

Good User: Microsoft Office

Proficient User: R, Stata, LaTeX, Overleaf

REFERENCES

Prof. Vicky Henderson Department of Statistics, University of Warwick Coventry CV4 7AL, United Kingdom vicky.henderson@warwick.ac.uk +44 (0)24 7657 4811

Dr. Julia Brettschneider Department of Statistics, University of Warwick Coventry CV4 7AL, United Kingdom julia.brettschneider@warwick.ac.uk

Prof. Daniel Read Behavioural Science Group, Warwick Business School Coventry CV4 7AL, United Kingdom daniel.read@wbs.ac.uk +44 (0)24 765 23816

Prof. Alessandro Bucciol Department of Economics, University of Verona Via Cantarane 24, 37129 Verona, Italy alessandro.bucciol@univr.it +39 045 802 8278